PNPEED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
26 lFederal Plaza
New York, New York 10007

ne 8 19/9

In Reply, Please Refer 1o
File No.

Mr. Harold Welsberg
7627 01ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Re: FOIA Request
The Assassination of
President John F. Kennedy

1

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

This letter is Lo acknowledpe receipt of your
letter Lo Lhe New York Office, dated July 46, 1979.

It appgars that the material you are seeking is
o of a preprocessed nature, and available for your review
.. only at Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters (FBIHQ).

It is advised that you make prior arrangements
with FBIHQ, either by letter or telephone (202-324-5520
(FOIPA Branch Front Office)), with 48 hours advance notice
prior Lo your appearance to review the material.

This material is available in the FOIPA Reading
Room for review for the purpose of note taking and/or order=-
ing copies ab ten cents per page. If the material desired
i of a small amount, you will be able to buy and receive
T documents while in the Reading Room with little delay.
However, it upon review you wish a substantial amount of
material, those documents chosen will be mailed to you at
a later date.

Lf there are any questions concerning your request,
you should notify FBIHQ concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,
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NELL J. WELCH
Assistant Director in Charge
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